From: Smith, Sarina
Sent: 10/16/2012 2:44:33 PM

To: Redacted
Istoddard@kc.tr.com (Istoddard@kc.rr.com); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce); jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
(jason.simon(@cpuc.ca.gov); paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov
(paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov);|Redacted |
[Redacted |

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Assessment Meeting with PG&E

When: Thursday, October 18, 2012 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conference Call

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Erokroknokrokaknknoknokaok

Good afternoon,

I am sending this meeting invite on behalf of Larry Stoddard, whom will conduct this call. At this time we do not
have an agenda but can say that we would like to work with both transmission and generation to identify any
conflicts in schedules as currently understood and any other perceptions that need to be addressed. If there is
anything that you would like to us to address in this call, please feel free to let us know and we will add it to the
pending agenda. Thank you for your time. Have a great day!

Redacted

Regards,
Sarina Smith

Sarina Smith | Administrative Support, Black & Veatch
650 California Street, Fifth Floor| San Francisco, CA 94108

415-693-9552 x10 p | smiths2@bv.com
Building a World of Difference.®

Please consider the environment before printing my email

Please note that the information and attachments in this email are intended for the exclusive use of the
addressee and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not forward, copy or print the message or its attachments, Notify me at the above address, and
delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.
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